# Paris Consolidated School Board of Education Monthly Board Meeting Minutes Wednesday, January 15, 2025 6:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order – The meeting was called to order by President Deanna Krumm at 6:31pm.

# 2. Pledge of Allegiance

- **3. Roll Call** President Deanna Krumm ,Vice President Dennis Hrupka, Treasurer Reanne Maney, Clerk Kristine Kordecki, Member Curt Nikula, and District Administrator Jared Kwiatkowski were all present for the meeting.
- **4.** Approval of Agenda A Kordecki/Hrupka motion was made to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- **5.** Approval of Board Minutes A Maney/Kordecki motion was made to approve the December 11, 2024 regular meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
- **6.** Approve Payment of Bills A Kordecki/Hrupka motion was made to approve the bills totaling \$307,299.48. Motion carried 5-0.
- 7. Correspondence None
- **8.** Comments from the floor None

### 9. Reports

**A.** Treasurer's Report – A Hrupka/Nikula motion was made to approve the December 2024 Treasurer's Report. Motion carried 5-0.

### B. Administrator's Report -

Boys Basketball is coming to an end with the league tournament on the 25th. The boys A-team is currently undefeated.

Literacy unit is coming up and the theme this year is the Wild West. Time has been allotted during in-service for preparation.

Movie night will be on January 31st, doors open at 6:30PM and movie begins at 7:00PM.

Junior High Formal will be on February 7th with a Hawaiian theme as the backdrop.

A.L.I.C.E. training will be conducted during in-service on February 17th along with CPR training.

#### **10.** Discussion

- A. April 1, 2025 Election
- **11.** First Reading of Procedures for Handling Discrimination Complaints Specific for the School Meal Program Policy
- 12. First Reading for Paris J1 School District Special Dietary Needs Policy
- 13. Unpaid Meal Charge Policy
- 14. School Wellness Review

### 15. Action

- A. Approve 2025-26 Maximum Class Size per Grade Level. Space Criteria = Class Size Coupled with Enrollment Projections A Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to approve 2025-26 Maximum Class of 28 students per grade level. Motion carried 5-0.
- B. Approve 2025-26 Open Enrollment Actual Number of Spaces by Grade -A Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to approve 2025-26 Open Enrollment Actual Number of Spaces by Grade = Kindergarten – 19 spaces, 1<sup>st</sup> grade – 3 spaces, 2<sup>nd</sup> grade – 0 spaces, 3<sup>rd</sup> grade – 2 spaces, 4<sup>th</sup> grade – 0 spaces, 5<sup>th</sup> grade – 0 spaces, 6<sup>th</sup> grade – 0 spaces, 7<sup>th</sup> grade – 2 spaces, 8<sup>th</sup> grade – 0 spaces. Motion carried 5-0.
- C. Approve 2025-26 Maximum Special Education Program Caseload A Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to approve the 2025-26 Maximum Special Education Program Caseload of a maximum of 24 cases. Motion carried 5-0.
- **D.** Approve 2025-26 Open Enrollment Actual Number of Special Education Program Spaces A Hrupka/Maney motion was made to approve the 2025-26 Open Enrollment Actual Number of Special Education Program Spaces = 0 spaces. Motion carried 5-0.
- E. No Guarantee of Approval to Currently Attending Applicants and Siblings of Currently Attending Pupils for 2025-26 School Year - A Hrupka/Nikula motion was made for No Guarantee of Approval to Currently Attending Applicants and Siblings of Currently Attending Pupils for 2025-26 School Year. Motion carried 5-0.
- **16.** Adjournment A Hrupka/Kordecki motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 8:26pm. Motion carried 5-0.

Respectfully submitted, Kristine Kordecki, Clerk Board of Education

Kristina Klabunde Recording Secretary